

MEJUNG (JULIE) KIM
8423 Colwyn Ct Apt 4, Boardman OH 44512
718.406.5987 | joolikim@gmail.com

Designer

Diligent, dedicated worker with many years of experience in different media-related software. Background ranges from web-design to video-editing. I am able to work easily with others and work under pressure without sacrificing quality of the work required.

Skills		
Web Design	Dreamweaver, Flash, HTML, JavaScript (DHTML)	8-9 years
Graphic Design	Photoshop, Illustrator, PSP, CorelDraw	8-9 years
Video	Final Cut Pro	5 years
Print	Quark Xpress, InDesign	4 years
Office Tools	PowerPoint, Word, Excel, Outlook	9 years

Work Experiences		
Aug. 2008 – June 2009	HipTrendz LTD	Worked as a webdesigner in conjunction of others to fine-tune retail website; Taking product photographs and marketing them; Purchasing goods that would increase revenue;
Aug. 2007 – Feb. 2009	Park Pictures LLC.	Worked as a freelance designer to create Treatments; Created initial cover layout for director Joaquin Baca-Asay for SHOTS magazine.
Sept. 2006 – Aug. 2007	Park Pictures LLC.	Worked as an Intern at a Commercial Production company; Tasks involved PAing on set, helping Pre-Production Teams, and help to manage the office.
Oct. 2004 – Aug. 2007	Lehman College, College Now Program	Worked as a TA, as well as Office Coordinator for the College Now Program. Tasks involved teaching high school students video editing and keep the program working smoothly through all departments.
Aug. 2003 – Aug. 2004	<i>Neurotica</i> (Miramax) dir. Roger Rawlings	Created the movie's website as well as creating end credits for the DVD.
Aug. 2003 – Sept. 2003	Loftworks LTD.	Redesigned company website and created a customer database with company Dzygn.

Education
CUNY Hunter College, 2009 BA in Media Studies
CUNY Baruch College, Fall 2004 – Spring 2006
Bronx High School of Science, Graduated in 2004